#### Contact

614-554-5607 (Mobile) michael.a.schadek@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/michael-a-schadek-53038814 (LinkedIn)

#### Top Skills

Public Speaking Fundraising Government

# Michael A. Schadek

Director of Regional Partnerships at City of Columbus, Mayor's Office

Columbus, Ohio, United States

### Summary

Seasoned government relations and public affairs professional with extensive legal, business and public service experience. Professional relationship builder with the goal of regional collaboration and cooperation between the City of Columbus and our suburban communities.

### Experience

City of Columbus, Mayor's Office 7 years

Director of Regional Partnerships
December 2021 - Present (2 years 1 month)

Assistant Director, Intergovernmental Affairs 2016 - Present (7 years)

Coordinates outreach between the City of Columbus Economic Development Department and Mayor's Office and all suburban communities in an effort to increase regional collaboration and cooperation. Oversees existing joint economic development agreements and multi-jurisdictional accords

City of Upper Arlington Council Member January 2012 - Present (12 years)

**ACSIA Partners** 

Partner

2009 - Present (14 years)

Long Term Care insurance specialist assisting attorneys, physicians, business executives and families

Open House Magazine President 1997 - Present (26 years) Law Office of Michael A. Schadek Partner 1993 - Present (30 years)

## Education

University of Notre Dame B.A., Government · (1986 - 1990)

Cleveland State University - Cleveland-Marshall College of Law J.D., Law · (1990 - 1993)

St. Peter's